- Abraham Alvarez

From: Justice, BJA <ojp@public.govdelivery.com>
Sent: Tuesday, June 08, 2021 3:17 PM

To: Abraham Alvarez

Subject: Fiscal Year 2021 Local JAG Announcement

The Bureau of Justice Assistance (BJA) is pleased to announce that Fiscal Year (FY) 2021 Edward Byrne Memorial Justice
Assistance (JAG) Grant Program - Local Solicitation is now available. Eligible jurisdictions under FY 2021 Local JAG are
limited to units of local government appearing on the FY 2021 Local JAG Allocations list. More information,

including JAG Frequently Asked Questions (FAQs) can be found on the BJA JAG web page.

Application Process:

In FY 2021, applications will be submitted in a NEW two-step process.

Step 1: Applicants must begin the application process by submitting an SF-424 and an SF-LLL in Grants.gov

at https://www.grants.gov/web/grants/view-opportunity.htmi?oppld=334043. To register in Grants.gov, applicants
will need to obtain a Data Universal Numbering System (DUNS) and System for Award Management (SAM) registration
or renewal. NOTE: The application must be submitted by an applicant with a DUNS number associated with an entity
that is eligible to apply in order to receive an award. See the Eligibility section for more information as well as the JAG
FAQs for specific examples.

Step 2: After submitting the SF-424 and an SF-LLL in Grants.gov, the application information and SF-424 and the SF-LLL
forms will be transferred to JustGrants at https://justicegrants.usdoj.gov/ where the full application full
application, including attachments, must be submitted.

There are two distinct categories under the FY 2021 JAG Program: Category 1 — Less than $25,000 {Competition ID #C-
BJA-2021-00149-PROD) and Category 2 - $25,000 and above {Competition ID #C-BJA-2021-00150-PROD). If your unit of
local government is eligible for an award amount of less than $25,000, please ensure an application is submitted under
Category 1 (less than $25,000). If your unit of local government is eligible for an award of $25,000 or more, please
ensure an application is submitted under Category 2 ($25,000 and above).

Deadlines:

The Grants.gov deadline to apply for funding under is 11:59 p.m. eastern time on July, 26, 2021, and
the JustGrants deadline to apply is 11:59 p.m. eastern time on August, 9, 2021.

Applications must be submitted by the stated deadline, regardless of whether the Certifications and Assurances by
Chief Executive {CE) of Applicant Government has been completed and attached. BJA will add a withholding of funds
special condition to the award for any missing or incomplete items; including the aforementioned CE certification.
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Areas of Emphasis:

BJA recognizes that many state and local criminal justice systems currently face challenging fiscal environments and that
an important, cost-effective way to relieve those pressures is to share or leverage resources through cooperation among
federal, state, and local law enforcement. BJA intends to focus much of its work on: Restoring Justice — Support for
State, Local, Tribal, and Territorial Administration (SLTT) of Criminal Justice; Community Violence intervention; Law
Enforcement Accreditation, Policy Development, and Training; Technologies to Support Transparency and Information
Sharing between Law Enforcement and Communities; Sustaining COVID-19 Criminal Justice Innovations; and Innovative
Forensic Technologies such as Rapid DNA for Booking Stations. BJA encourages JAG recipients to join federal law
enforcement agencies across the board in addressing these challenges.

Application Mechanics Webinar:

OJP will be hosting an “Application Mechanics: Submitting an Application,” webinar specifically for JAG applicants (state
and local), on Thursday, June 24, 2021, from 2:00 p.m. — 3:30 p.m. eastern time. To register for the webinar, please
access the following link: JAG Application Mechanics: Submitting and Application Webinar. If you are unable to attend
the June 24th webinar, you may review the e-Learning videos, a job aid reference guide, a DOJ Application Checklist and
other resources for information needed to successfully navigate the application process. The June 24th webinar will also
be recorded and posted on the BJA website. To learn more about the application submission process, visit JustGrants
Training: Application Submission.

Contact Information:

For technical assistance with submitting the SF-424 and SF-LLL in Grants.gov, contact the Grants.gov Customer Support
Hotline at 800-518-4726, 606-545-5035 or email at support@grants.gov.

For technical assistance with submitting the full application in DOJ’s Justice Grants System (JustGrants), contact the
JustGrants Service Desk at JustGrants.Support@usdoj.gov or 833— 872-5175.

For assistance with any other requirements of this solicitation, contact the Response Center by telephone at 800-851—
3420 or TTY: 301-240-6310 (hearing impaired only) or by email at grants@ncjrs.gov.

You may also contact the BJA Grant Manager assigned to your jurisdiction.
***This is an unmonitored email account, please do not respond directly. Also, please note that this email is being

sent to a large group of potential Local JAG applicants and DOES NOT necessarily confirm your jurisdiction’s eligibility
under the FY 2021 Local JAG Program. ***

This email was sent to abraham.alvarez@cityofpsl.com using GovDelivery Communications Cloud on behalf of: Department of
Justice - Washington, DC



Listed below are all jurisdictions in the state that are eligible for FY 2021 JAG funding, as determined by the
JAG formula. For additional details regarding the JAG formula and award calculation process, with examples,
please refer to the JAG Technical report here: https://www.bja.gov/Jag/pdfs/JIAG-Technical-Report.pdf and
current JAG Frequently Asked Questions here: https://bja.ojp.gov/program/jag/frequently-asked-questions.

Finding your jurisdiction:

(1) Disparate jurisdictions are listed in shaded groups below, in alphabetic order by county.

(2) Direct allocations are listed alphabetically below the shaded, disparate groupings.

(3) Counties that have an asterisk (*) under the “Direct Allocation" column did not submit the level of violent
crime data to qualify for a direct award from BJA, but are in the disparate grouping indicated by the shaded
area. The JAG legislation requires these counties to remain a partner with the local jurisdictions receiving
funds and must be a signatory on the required Memorandum of Understanding (MOU). A sample MOU is
provided online at: https://www.bja.gov/Funding/JAGMOU.pdf. Disparate jurisdictions do not need to abide
by the listed individual allocations, which are provided for information only. Jurisdictions in a funding
disparity are responsible for determining individual amounts within the Eligible Joint Allocation and for
documenting individual allocations in the MOU.

FL BROWARD COUNTY County $26,798
FL CORAL SPRINGS CITY Municipal $17,765
FL DANIA BEACH CITY Municipal $17,684
FL DAVIE TOWN Municipal $21,492
FL DEERFIELD BEACH CITY Municipal $27,314
FL FORT LAUDERDALE CITY Municipal $86,405
FL HALLANDALE BEACH CITY Municipal $16,922
FL HOLLYWOOD CITY Municipal $34,388
FL LAUDERDALE LAKES CITY Municipal $25,655
FL LAUDERHILL CITY Municipal $48,589
FL MIRAMAR CITY Municipal $28,702
FL NORTH LAUDERDALE CITY Municipal $19,234
FL OAKLAND PARK CITY Municipal $23,016
FL PEMBROKE PINES CITY Municipal $26,934
FL PLANTATION CITY Municipal $18,527
FL POMPANO BEACH CITY Municipal $74,380
FL SUNRISE CITY Municipal $16,133
FL TAMARAC CITY Municipal $14,392 $544,330
FL LEON COUNTY County $28,593
FL TALLAHASSEE CITY Municipal $116,059 $144,652
FL PINELLAS COUNTY County $44,563
FL ST PETERSBURG CITY Municipal $138,640 $183,203




FL ALACHUA COUNTY County $56,833
FL ALTAMONTE SPRINGS CITY Municipal $10,311
FL APOPKA CITY Municipal $17,656
FL BAY COUNTY County $28,403
FL BELLE GLADE CITY Municipal $17,520
FL BOCA RATON CITY Municipal $16,704
FL BOYNTON BEACH CITY Municipal $40,482
FL BRADENTON CITY Municipal $28,457
FL BREVARD COUNTY County $51,990
FL CAPE CORAL CITY Municipal 519,806
FL CASSELBERRY CITY Municipal $10,610
FL CHARLOTTE COUNTY County $27,505
FL CITRUS COUNTY County $30,198
FL CLAY COUNTY County $43,475
FL CLEARWATER CITY Municipal $42,359
FL COCOA CITY Municipal $13,902
FL COLLIER COUNTY County $73,972
FL COLUMBIA COUNTY County $13,358
FL DAYTONA BEACH CITY Municipal $62,736
FL DE LAND CITY Municipal $15,344
FL DELRAY BEACH CITY Municipal $31,395
FL ESCAMBIA COUNTY County $116,168
FL FLAGLER COUNTY County $16,187
FL FLORIDA CITY Municipal $26,444
FL FORT MYERS CITY Municipal $49,514
FL FORT PIERCE CITY Municipal $23,234
FL GAINESVILLE CITY Municipal $78,053
FL GREENACRES CITY Municipal $11,834
FL HENDRY COUNTY County $11,236
FL HERNANDO COUNTY County $37,761
FL HIALEAH CITY Municipal $41,053
FL HIGHLANDS COUNTY County 518,473
FL HILLSBOROUGH COUNTY County $153,386
FL HOMESTEAD CITY Municipal $56,289
FL INDIAN RIVER COUNTY County $23,914
FL JACKSONVILLE BEACH CITY Municipal $10,855
FL JACKSONVILLE CITY Municipal $460,184
FL KISSIMMEE CITY Municipal $27,369
FL LAKE CITY Municipal $13,222
FL LAKE COUNTY County $39,122
FL LAKE WORTH CITY Municipal $34,606
FL LAKELAND CITY Municipal $27,695
FL LARGO CITY Municipal $27,641
FL LEE COUNTY County $103,572
FL LEESBURG CITY Municipal $15,806
FL LEVY COUNTY County $37,571
FL MADISON COUNTY County $10,991




FL MANATEE COUNTY County $113,910
FL MARION COUNTY County $79,849
FL MARTIN COUNTY County $26,172
FL MELBOURNE CITY Municipal $50,330
FL MIAMI BEACH CITY Municipal $70,925
FL MIAMI CITY Municipal $249,367
FL MIAMI GARDENS CITY Municipal $69,456
FL MIAMI-DADE COUNTY County $453,573
FL MONROE COUNTY County $14,691
FL NASSAU COUNTY County $14,555
FL NEW PORT RICHEY CITY Municipal $11,726
FL NORTH MIAMI BEACH CITY Municipal $24,676
FL NORTH MIAMI CITY Municipal $41,135
FL OCALA CITY Municipal $37,163
FL OCOEE CITY Municipal $12,188
FL OKALOOSA COUNTY County $42,958
FL OKEECHOBEE COUNTY County $12,923
FL OPA-LOCKA CITY Municipal $28,267
FL ORANGE COUNTY County $382,076
FL ORLANDO CITY Municipal $178,252
FL ORMOND BEACH CITY Municipal $12,678
FL OSCEOLA COUNTY County $60,397
FL PALM BAY CITY Municipal $37,027
FL PALM BEACH COUNTY County $140,735
FL PALM SPRINGS VILLAGE Municipal $11,535
FL PANAMA CITY Municipal $21,601
FL PASCO COUNTY County $116,903
FL PENSACOLA CITY Municipal $24,920
FL PINELLAS PARK CITY Municipal $17,929
FL PLANT CITY Municipal $15,072
FL POLK COUNTY County $97,315
FL PORT ST LUCIE CITY Municipal $18,962
FL PUTNAM COUNTY County $11,671
FL RIVIERA BEACH CITY Municipal $33,517
FL SANFORD CITY Municipal $36,265
FL SANTA ROSA COUNTY County $18,445
FL SARASOTA CITY Municipal $26,634
FL SARASOTA COUNTY County $39,258
FL SEMINOLE COUNTY County $42,522
FL ST JOHNS COUNTY County $23,288
FL ST LUCIE COUNTY County $20,785
FL SUMTER COUNTY County $17,031
FL SUWANNEE COUNTY County $10,991
FL TAMPA CITY Municipal $136,164
FL TAYLOR COUNTY County $10,937
FL TITUSVILLE CITY Municipal $25,981
FL VOLUSIA COUNTY County $47,256




FL WALTON COUNTY County $10,393

FL WEST PALM BEACH CITY Municipal $75,931
FL WINTER GARDEN CITY Municipal $13,113
FL WINTER HAVEN CITY Municipal $16,731




